



Lab 5 Meeting Sprint 2

Oct 12, 2022

10:00 am to 10:20 pm

CSC B10

Agenda Items

1. Discussion about progress with Jashwanth

Attendees:

Jensen Khemchandani

Ronggang Cui

Matthew Sheydwasser

Peter Qiu

Tomas Peschke

Jashwanth

TA Discussion

Notes:

- 8:00 Saturday
- Make sure to add github docs how to deploy locally - frontend/backend/postgres
- Any issues with team dynamics - make sure to specify **clearly** to Jash why we are giving certain reviews of teammates at the end of sprint
- Started main coding tasks as a team!
- When sprint is done, move all tasks in 'Done' to a new Sprint 2 column and make a 'done' column
- Use our backend as a 'middleware' for external API requests
- For mocking API:
 - Once you send the request, get an http response - with response status and content! (JSON object, file buffer) - Try to simulate a real response - Make sure we know what the client is doing so we can mock accordingly
- Leen:
 - Updated project overview / documentation
 - Worked on 'dev in a box' creation dialog
- Matthew:

- Updated project board
- Working on Git/Google Authentication with Jensen - Pair programming
- Victor:
 - Updated sequence diagram
 - Worked on Dashboard page / displaying environments in dashboard
- Roman:
 - Working on dashboard and updating Wireframe with Tomas 60/40
- Jensen:
 - Worked on deployment - Docker - Cybera - Nginx
 - Worked on Session saving in the database
 - Updating UML and ERD
- Tomas:
 - Added new user stories
- Peter:
 - Working on frontend OAuth authentication page
 - R&D for the OAuth system

New action items and responsibilities:

1. Continue working on tasks, make sure to get something working and released before 8:00 pm on friday